From: Linda Patterson

To: Jackie Smith
Subject: FW: CMS-CHS Band Trip
Date: Monday, August 07, 2017 11:39:22 AM

From: Darrell Demastus

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:12 PM

To: Linda Patterson <lpatterson@cartersville.k12.ga.us>
Subject: CMS-CHS Band Trip

| am recommending the lowest and best bid for the CMS — CHS BAND TRIP, Student Group Tours.

Student Group Tours (Leisure Time Tours will provide the transportation)
$112,543.00

Take Time To Travel (Daniel Tours will provide the transportation)
$118,175.00

Gerber Tours, Inc. (Transportation by air)
$124,154.00

Darrell T. Demastus

Assistant Principal / Athletic Director
Cartersville High School

320 E. Church Street

Cartersville, Georgia 30120

Office: (770)382-3200 ext. 4777
Cell: (423)619-0564

Fax: (770)382-0701

“Positively working together as we pursue excellence.”

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately by email at ddemastus@cartersville.k12.ga.us and destroy all copies of the

original message.



